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STATE OF MONTANA

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL ADDENDUM

RFP NO. 14-2699R
TO BE OPENED: APRIL 22, 2014
TITLE: TOBACCO USE PREVENTION PROJECT
ADDENDUM NO. 1
To All Offerors:

Attached are written questions received in response to this RFP.  These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this RFP.

All other terms of the subject "Request for Proposal" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The offeror for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the proposal opening or the proposal may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No 1.
Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,

RHONDA R. GRANDY
Contracts Officer

	Question Number
	Page Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for RFP14-2699R  

	1. 
	46
	1.05
	Q.
7th National Smokeless Summit Required attendance - This was in 2013.  I believe it should be removed from this RFP, correct?
A.
Yes, this should be removed from the RFP as it is a typo. Thank you for bringing everyone’s attention to it so that we may clarify. Instead, all contractors will be required to attend the MTUPP statewide conference September 16 and 17, 2014 in Helena, Montana. This is mentioned in the Work Plan Form and the Budget Justification form as well so contractors may plan for all travel expenses. The correct date is September 16 and 17. 2014. 

	2. 
	General
	
	Q.
Do need to provide proof of a Board of Directors motion or letter of support stating that Missoula Indian Center is supporting the submission of this RFP?

A.
No, that is not a document required for this RFP. We assume that if obtaining that letter is part of your internal Missoula Indian Center grant application process, that you will have taken that step before applying and will have it on file for your own records. 

	3. 
	37
	Appendix C
	Q.
In Appendix C page 37 (MTUPP Work Plan Form and Guidance for FY 2015) it states that, “It is very important that you do not change the wording of the activity except in the manner designated as ‘guidance’.”   Does this mean that the only information we can add to the work plan are words to fill in the blanks provided (with numbers or prompted words)?  Or can we add or change the wording in a manner that doesn’t change the intent of the primary activity, but allows us to tailor the activity to fit our community?   In past years, this has been possible.

A.
Yes, the blanks should be filled in with numbers or words as prompted. However, as stated in the instructions, each box will have a space for additional comments in case you need to tailor the content of that activity to fit with your community or explain an activity further.  
All applicants are free to provide MTUPP with an explanation as to how they would like to tailor that activity to their community. We realize that all communities are different and are open to considering tailored activities. This template language is really meant to provide some structure to the work plan and to help applicants understand the type of work which is expected. 

	4. 
	39
	C1.03
	Q.
Guidelines say, "We agree to this commitment______"  Do you want us to type that and initial or what?
A.
An initial, check mark or an “x” would be fine. 

	5. 
	40
	C.1.04
	Q.
Guidelines say, "We agree to this commitment______"  Do you want us to type that and initial or what?
A.
An initial, check mark or an “x” would be fine.

	6. 
	44
	C4.02
	Q.
Guidelines say, "We agree to this commitment______"  Do you want us to type that and initial or what?

A.
An initial, check mark or an “x” would be fine.

	7. 
	15
	4.2.2
	Q.
This section requires 2 reference letters that are currently using or have previously used services of the type provided in the RFP.  It goes on to say, “at a minimum, the offeror shall provide the company name, location where the services were provided, contact person(s), contact telephone, e-mail address, and a complete description of the services provided, and dates of services.  Are you looking for a list of references with the minimum information, two reference letters, or both?
A.
Either a “list” of references with the minimum information OR two reference letters will be acceptable. One or the other needs to be submitted, but not both. 
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